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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

ROXBURY PARK FIELD IMPROVEMENTS 

AND MAINLINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 

PROJECT 14-09 
 

DATE OF ADDENDUM:  September 30, 2013 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
 

The following changes, additions or deletions shall be made to the subject Bid Documents consisting of the 

Project Manual and Drawings, and shall be recognized by all concerned as an incorporated part or parts of the 

Bid Documents. All other conditions shall remain the same.  

 

In case of conflict between Drawings, Specifications, and this Addendum, this Addendum shall govern. 

 

1. The following section shall be removed from the Technical Specifications: 

 

Remove section 02920-1.04 Quality Assurance in its entirety.  

 

2. The following section shall be adjusted from the Technical Specifications: 

 

02930-1.06 FINAL ACCEPTANCE 

  

A.  Upon completion of all project work, including Landscape Maintenance Period, the City’s Representative 

will, upon written request from the contractor (2 working day minimum notice), make an observation to 

determine conformance with the Contract Documents. 

  

B.   If, at the final project observation, work is found at variance with the Contract Documents, or is otherwise 

unacceptable, the Owner’s Representative shall issue a punch-list of items requiring attention to the contractor.  

The contractor shall repair, replace or otherwise correct all non-compliant work, continue Landscape 

Maintenance Period, and make another written request to the Owner’s Representative to verify punch-list 

completion.  If punch-list is found to be incomplete, or if site is still found to be unacceptable, the contractor 

shall be responsible for any liquidated damages assessed as a result of a schedule delay for all additional 

observations required to issue Final Acceptance. All replacement materials and installations shall be in 

accordance with the Contract Documents.  Remove rejected work and materials immediately from project.  Prior 

to Final Acceptance, contractor shall provide the Owner’s Representative with all Record Drawings and written 

Guaranty Statements in accordance with the Contract Documents. 
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3. Question: At the pre-bid meeting the architect told bidders that soil samples for the field had already been 

taken and amendments had been determined. Yet the specs call for samples to be taken for analysis. Do the 

samples need to be taken or has this already been done? 

  

Answer: Additional samples are required at various times during the soil preparation and grow-in period per the 

specifications – Section 02920-1.03 Submittals  

  

 

4. Question:  Sod indicated for the project will already be over-seeded when installation occurs.  Specification 

02920 3.06 1 thru 4, indicate slit seeding four weeks after the field has been sodded.   We recommend to not slit 

seed due to the undesirable look it will leave and cost involved.   Will over-seeded sod be acceptable in lieu of 

this process?  

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

5. Question: The irrigation legend states that some of the existing remote control valves are to match the 

existing size.  In order to provide accurate valve sizes and pricing, we will need to know what size the existing 

valves are.  Are there irrigation as-builts of the park that can be issued for reference?  If not, we can take the 

total valves that are to match existing and bid 1/3 1” size, 1/3 1.5” size, and the final 1/3 as 2” size.  Please 

clarify.  

 

Answer: Size and quantity of existing valves are as follows: 

 1” valves – 38 qty 

 1 ½ valves – 2 qty 

 2” valves – 22 qty 

 

Also, see answer to Question 6.  

  

6. Question:  Due to the upgrades of the Irrigation System, can we get a copy of the Irrigation As Builts? There 

are existing valves that need to be replaced with a new Valve, but there is no indication of what size the irrigation 

valve is. 

 

Answer: Neither the City nor the consultant knows the size of the existing valves. The  contractor has the option 

of reducing the number of valves for the Lawn Bowling area, as currently there is one valve per each irrigation 

head. For example, if the Lawn Bowling area is irrigated with 20 valves,  the contractor has the option of 

combining/reducing the number of valves to 5 valves to irrigate the Lawn Bowling area.   

 

7. Question:  Are there any details on the QwikDrain System? 

 

Answer: There are no details for the Quikdrain system, the plans and specifications clearly identify how the 

system works and is to be installed. 

 

8. Question:   What are the qualifications  needed in order to bid the QwikDrain System? Other than Green One 

Industries, are there any other pre-qualified contractors? 

 

Answer: There is another QuikDrain installer located in the San Jose area.  There are no "qualifications" for 

installation. 
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9. Question:   Being that the Field will be used for multiple sports, will the City consider or accept a “Thick Cut” 

Sod? If so, what thickness? 

 

Answer: Thick Cut sod would be acceptable - 2" minimum. 

 

10.  Question:   Can the contractor re-use the existing Mainline that is not located in the field, in lieu of installing 

all new mainline? 

 

Answer: The existing mainline cannot be re-used anywhere. 

 

11.  Question:   Is the Coach’s Switch New? If so, what is the Model Number? 

 

Answer: There is no model number for the Coach's Switch - it is Contractor constructed per details J and K on 

Sheet LI-5. 

 

12.  Question:   When removing the existing sod and soil in the field, what is the requirement and depth of how 

much soil to remove? 

 

Answer: Existing Sod and Soil is to be removed to a depth of 2" per Specifications 02920-4.02 B. 

 

 

13. Section 7: Additional Forms page has been revised to remove all requirements related to the experience 

form. Please see attached.  
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SECTION 7: ADDITIONAL FORMS 
 

7. Additional Forms 
 
 a. Experience Form 
 b. Affidavit of Non-Collusion 
 c. Statement Acknowledging Obligation To Comply With California Labor Laws 
 d. Bid Bond 
 e. Faithful Performance Bond 
 f. Payment Bond 
 g. Certificate of Insurance 
 h. Bidder's Check List 
 
 

EXPERIENCE FORM 
 
All bidders have completed the Prequalification Package for the Project and have met the qualifications required for 
this project and are hereby permitted to submit a bid forthwith.   

 
 

dkahikina
Sticky Note
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